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Aubrey Hayward <aubrey@quaestusfinancial.com>

Fwd: FW: MIGRATING ALL ACCOUNTS TO JET > NEW BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS
(Or Temporary Ones) & TRANSFER OF ALL SUPPLIER & CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
& CONTRACTS 

Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@newsquawk.com> Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 2:43 PM
To: aubrey@quaestusfinancial.com

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@newsquawk.com> 
Date: Mon, 8 Mar 2021 at 13:57 
Subject: FW: MIGRATING ALL ACCOUNTS TO JET > NEW BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS (Or Temporary Ones) &
TRANSFER OF ALL SUPPLIER & CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS & CONTRACTS 
To: Mehul Patel <mehul@newsquawk.com>, Aubrey Hayward <aubrey@newsquawk.com> 

Mehul, I this is what we discussed earlier…

 

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>  
Sent: 05 September 2016 19:19 
To: Michael Wearn <mw@pjmarksandco.com>; Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>; Anita Darbar
<anita.darbar@ransquawk.com>; Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>; Brad Alcini
<brad.alcini@ransquawk.com>; jeff.todd@ransquawk.com 
Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com> 
Subject: MIGRATING ALL ACCOUNTS TO JET > NEW BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS (Or Temporary Ones) &
TRANSFER OF ALL SUPPLIER & CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS & CONTRACTS

 

Michael, Albie,

Please advised do we have a new Lloyds Bank Account Number / Sort Code yet that we can make payments from?
Or a new corporate card?

If not do we have a date? We have got to get things moved across to JET from the 1st … can someone please update
me what is going on .. thanks.

 

Anita,

Please lead this as per previous transition emails I have sent, (Jason, Aubrey, Alec, Sarah, Michael please support).

 

PLEASE ACTION THE FOLLOWING IMMEDIATELY NOW:

 

1. Please ensure all new contracts are signed up to “THE JET GROUP” and these can only now be signed by
Jason. (Alec, Brad, Anita, Sarah, Jeff, to assist)

2. Please advise what is happening with Shant and his contract – has everyone else signed?

 

 

PLEASE THEN ACTION THE FOLLOWING SUBSEQUENT TO A “GO FOR ACCOUNT TRANSFERS” – From
myself  - (I am awaiting clarity on the bank account situation as per above).
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Bank Account & Card Details

 

In the event that PJ Marks have set up a new bank account and card as requested above, or one is due in the next
few days, then please hold off and then let us use that new account as that will be the permanent one going forward.

 

In the event they have not or one is not due shortly (we will await their reply on this to inform decision), please
prepare to transfer the following from RAN to JET using the bank account and card details that Jason has already
setup.

(Will share when / if needed)

 

1. All Supplier Accounts should be moved to “THE JET GROUP” and set up on either the new JET Bank AC or
Card (from PJM) or the Temporary One (From Jason – details below) - as I & Jason need to confirm.

2. All clients and customers should be emailed with letter and email (as per my previous email) to inform them of
new ownership and banking details – effective from the 1st Sept 2016.

 

Thanks

G

 


